
From: Kelly Bacon (CD)
To: separegister@ecy.wa.gov
Subject: FW: SEPA record – More info needed
Date: Thursday, November 3, 2022 5:04:42 PM

Hit reply to a no reply address.  Please see below.
 

Kelly Bacon
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: (509) 962-7539
Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
If this is a Public Records Request, please go to https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx and
fill out a request for public records through the GovQA portal.
 
 

From: Kelly Bacon (CD) 
Sent: Thursday, November 3, 2022 5:03 PM
To: NoReply@ecy.wa.gov
Subject: RE: SEPA record – More info needed
 
Good afternoon Amber,
 
The parcel number was correct but the address was incorrect on the DNS. I will speak with the
Director and see how we go about correcting the DNS.  Thank you for your review!
 

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
 
 

From: NoReply@ecy.wa.gov <NoReply@ecy.wa.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, November 3, 2022 4:56 PM
To: Kelly Bacon (CD) <kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: SEPA record – More info needed
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click links,
open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender and
have verified the content is safe.

 

The SEPA admin found issues with your SEPA record, "Brethren Frontier School". 
Lead Agency File Number: CU-22-00003. 
Please login to SEPA Record Submittal to review and correct the issues noted by the admin.

Notes from the admin:

Hi Kelly, Did the address change for this proposal? The attached DNS has an address from
Manashtash Rd. This seems to have changed from the ODNS/NOA which was an address on Emerson
Rd. Is that a template error or changes in the road system? Thank you, Amber

From: Amber Johnson
Email: separegister@ecy.wa.gov
Phone number: (509) 723-5677

https://secureaccess.wa.gov/ecy/sepasubmittal/
mailto:separegister@ecy.wa.gov

